
FEBRUARY 2, 2026 STUDENT HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Gildea:  Called meeting to order.   

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance  

ROLL CALL  

Mr. Gildea:  We have all four members, Jim Gildea; Kimberly Tovar; Rebecca O’Hara 

and Erica Nuzzo.   

Also Present: 

Dr. Matthew Conway, Superintendent of Schools.  

PUBLIC PORTION 

Mr. Gildea:  Anyone from the public wish to speak before subcommittee, going once.  

Anyone from the public wish to speak before the subcommittee, going twice.  Anyone 

from the public wish to speak before the subcommittee, going three times.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion that the Student Health and Safety Committee approve the minutes from 

all the way back on October 16th, 2025.  Passed with a motion made by Ms. Kim 

Tovar and a second by Ms. Erica Nuzzo.   

Jim Gildea   Yes 

Kim Tovar   Yes 

Erica Nuzzo   Yes 

Rebecca O’Hara  Yes 

Ms. Tovar:  Making motion. 

Ms. Nuzzo: Second. 

Mr. Gildea:  Motion carries.   

DISCUSSION ON SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

Dr. Conway:  As you know, Deputy Chief Grogan is on with us this afternoon.  Back at 

the last police commission meeting, the police commission voted to approve.  You can 

tell me the exact motion, Deputy Chief Grogan but to moving forward with discussions 

on implementing a School Resource Officer that would be funded by the Police 
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Department.  So, we’ve taken between the statute, the statutory MOU that’s required as 

well as the current CABE policy and summarized them in this presentation for you to 

just give you an idea of what a School Resource Officer does.  I don’t know if you want 

me to go through the slides, if you’ve had a chance to peek at them.   

Mr. Gildea:  I would just go through them quick.  I looked at them.  I don’t know if 

everyone did.  So, I think we all get what they do.  Especially if you get to the 

memorandum and that piece of it.   

Dr. Conway:  Sure.  So, it would be in addition to our current SSOs within our schools 

mainly on the campus of the middle school/high school but certainly responding to and 

doing visits to both of our elementary schools as well.  And they’ll work in concert with 

our current SSOs as well as provide them additional safety and security with both the 

day to day as well as our all hazard safety plan that will be the key point person for 

communication between the school and the Police Department and developing 

relationships with students, staff as well and then collaborate on our school safety and 

crises plans so that we submit to the State to ensure that day to day those plans are in 

place and happening on the ground.   

They call it a triad but three different roles of the main one being a law enforcement 

officer within our buildings.  Second is counselor providing mentoring services.  

Counseling to at risk students mainly around drugs and alcohol for which they received 

training on.  And then on other related topics whether that be for parents, staff, students 

on law enforcement itself in the community and the positive aspects of a police officer.   

Within in our schools it offers a deterrence.  It offers additional access control as a 

safety liaison, crises planning, mentorship to our students and educating our public, our 

parents, our staff and our students in different areas of law enforcement, alcohol and 

drug abuse.  All the normal school discipline, procedures would remain the same and 

under the jurisdiction of the school, the school district and the principal of the schools.  

When it’s determined if criminal conduct is when the SRO would get involved with the 

principal, the student and the parents.  And in only those situations.   

Deputy Chief Grogan can explain some of the training, but it’s a week-long training.  

The position probably will not start until September the next school year.  So, it will be 

funded in the ‘26/’27 budget in the police department take effect in the start of the 

school year.  In terms  of FERPA to have access for school records, again the SRO 

would not have any access to school records except as needed by a law enforcement 

capacity just like it is now, names released to the media in any situations.  It’s required 

now for every district in 2023 the legislature passed legislation that requires a 

memorandum of understanding between a police officer and the Board of Education 

and it really spells out.  There’s a sample MOU attached.  The exact rules and 

responsibilities of both parties.  And the only addition that we would add to that if this 
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Committee and then the full Board as well as the City which is understanding around or 

language is year around use of body cameras.   

Everything else that you see in that is pretty much covered by statute in that MOU.  

Daily interaction, when do they get involved, when they not get involved.  It’s who 

evaluates the police officer.  Who do they want to report to on a daily basis.  When do 

they get involved in discipline and then their annual review.  Those are really the four 

main areas of that MOU.  We would ask that the fifth area which would be the body 

camera.  It’s with the Department.   

Mr. Gildea:  I thought when interact with the body cameras are mandatory, is that no 

longer mandatory in a school setting or am I wrong about it being mandatory? 

Deputy Chief Grogan:  No, that’s mostly for criminal justice system for the most part.  

Like normal encounters if you were to come up in casual conversation does not get 

recorded.  There’s a lot of stipulations with the medical records when we go to the 

hospital.  If it’s not criminal related, the cameras are off.  The camera medical that 

houses the things that aren’t necessary criminal behavior we shut them off.  Any 

information regarding the kids is not releasable.  So, you don’t have to worry about 

people FOI’ng the body cams. 

Mr. Gildea:  What would be your process is with regards to them being on within a 

school setting? 

Deputy Chief Grogan:  They’d only be activated if a criminal situation would be going 

on, if there was a fight or something going on.  Normally just like an encounter.  Our 

cameras are not running until an encounter or something and then we activate them. 

Ms. Tovar:  This might be for Dr. Conway.  In the instance of let’s just say athletics.  And 

I know that we’ve had some need to beef up the police coming to our fields and we 

stopped visiting them and also more of the Saturday morning games.  Would we 

consider it or maybe this officer would go to certain fields with us if we considered 

changing that to revisiting those fields or would that need to be there.  

Dr. Conway:  Yeah, they definitely would, Kim.  And whether it’s part of a regular 

schedule or it’s something that we in addition to their regular duties during the day 

would be supplemental services provided by the SRO in consultation with the Police 

Department.   

Ms. Tovar:  Thank you.  

Mr. Gildea:  Any other questions at this point? 

Dr. Conway:   We just got three areas of transparency in operation for protection of 

students and privacy in consideration with the body cameras causing a positive 
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relationship with law enforcement with students and the individual in the building, getting 

to know students and then a collaborative approach to the safety of crises only.  And 

that’s really it for a summary of all of the documents that you received, the policy, the 

MOU. 

Mr. Gildea:  It would be an existing police officer.  I’m just curious, Deputy Chief, is that 

appointed, is that applied for.  I’m just curious how the selection process on your end 

works.  

Deputy Chief Grogan:  So, yeah, we did an internal hiring.  They do the internal hiring 

basically, those interested we’ll decide based upon the interview.  Obviously, we’ll want 

the best person that’s going to be involved with the kids and they know part of it is going 

to be teaching and creating those relationships.  So, I think there’s two more weeks we 

kept to internal hiring, just a posting for it.  We’ll review them and have somebody there.  

We have training.  Doc touched on the training.  Training already scheduled in mid-

March.  It’s a week-long class that’s hosted by National Association of School Resource 

Officers.  It’s pretty much the premier class.  It seems to be the class to have to 

becoming an SRO.  And obviously all of our guys we’ll do some additional training with 

whoever is selected for it regarding juvenile laws.   

We all know just the basic facts to take a certain type of a sex assault complaint.  Just 

the minimum facts.  Pretty much we’re looking to get the person like in the 

interdisciplinary teams so they have knowledge of all this stuff.  As you guys know, a lot 

of the problems start in the school and vice versa, start on the road.  So, we’re looking 

to just be involved, you need that continuity.  It’s important to create the relationships 

with the kids.  It’s huge moving forward.  Anything non law enforcement related by the 

kids seeing everybody in the school on a daily basis that goes, it’s well worth it and 

helps everybody.   

Mr. Gildea:  If I’m not mistaken, Doc, we’ve had this before.   

Deputy Chief Grogan:  I would say probably about 15 years ago and then probably for 

manpower reasons and budgetary, we got away from it.  

Mr. Gildea:  I’m just curious, the relationship between the SSO and the SRO, does the 

School Resource Officer have any administrative sway over the SSOs considering 

they’re still in law enforcement.  They’re still highly qualified.  How is their relationship 

between the SRO and the SSO working in your mind? 

Deputy Chief Grogan:  They’re basically working together.  So, basically having the 

officer on campus to take the complaint.  Whereas SSOs pretty much they’re for 

security purposes but pretty much at some point if something happens, we’re still 

responding.  So, to have someone really unique at the high school and middle school 

campus, they’re adjacent to one another, which helps.  So, they’ll spend the majority of 
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their time there.  But the way I see it is they’ll still check at the elementary schools and 

aid for any child reading books that Dr. Ciccarini or Mr. Russo, we’re there to help.  But 

we’ll definitely be on the middle school and high school campus.     

Ms. Nuzzo:  It’s just the one that’s going to share the middle school and the high school, 

correct? 

Deputy Chief Grogan:  Yes.  

Mr. Gildea:  If there is no other questions, I would see if somebody wants to make a 

motion to recommend this to the full Board. 

Motion that the Student Health and Safety Committee recommend the SRO 

position in the Derby School System to the full Board.  Passed with a motion 

made by Ms. Kim Tovar and a second by Ms. Erica Nuzzo. 

Jim Gildea   Yes 

Kim Tovar   Yes 

Erica Nuzzo   Yes 

Rebecca O’Hara  Yes  

Ms. Tovar:  Making motion. 

Ms. Nuzzo:  Second. 

Mr. Gildea:  Motion carries.    

DISCUSSION ON POLICY 5132 – DRESS AND GROOMING  

Mr. Gildea:  Student Health and Safety Committee recommend additional language for 

the policy for dress and grooming to the consideration by the policy committee.   

Doc, do you or any administrators have any recommendations to bring before the 

subcommittee today? 

Dr. Conway:  The only additional were the ones that we reviewed before but we didn’t 

have time to come to any final decisions on.  And it’s really around language, we have 

language that says what you can wear.  But we want to add language that specifies 

what you can’t wear.   

Mr. Gildea:  I’m so sorry to do this, and I don’t know if Deputy Chief Grogan is going to 

hang on but in the event he does, I just wanted to thank him for thinking of us, thank him 

for being so community minded and thank him for making it this evening.  So, Deputy 

Chief, we appreciate you for certain.  Thank you so much. 
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Deputy Chief Grogan:  Thank you.  Let me know when the next meeting is if you need 

anything. 

Mr. Gildea:  Yes, sir. 

Dr. Conway:  Thank you Deputy Chief. 

Mr. Gildea:  Have a good night.  

Deputy Chief:  Thank you.  You too.   

Mr. Gildea:  All right.  Doc, I’m sorry, I didn’t mean to interrupt. 

Dr. Conway:  Whether there was a need to list the items that are not allowed.  While we 

listed the items that are allowed, there’s been questions that have come up and the 

response has been simply, no, just the items that are allowed are allowed.   

Ms. Tovar:  I actually wanted to discuss this as well Doc.  I’m really glad that this is on 

the agenda.  So, I know that, you know, based on my own observance and speaking 

with other families, and you know, just being that what the struggles that kids and 

families are having with outer wear for school.  You know, the kids are not at this 

moment, they’re being told they’re not able to wear, I’m going to use Gabe for example, 

just because you know, his wrestling sweatshirt or, you know, wrestling outerwear, 

football outerwear, where they are within the uniform colors, they’re not being allowed.  

And I think that we do need to revisit that for multiple reasons. 

One coming into for having the uniforms, obviously it was a costly expense for a lot of 

families.  And coming from a small Town like our own with the type of makeup that we 

do have in our community.  You know, I know that it was not really cost-efficient for 

everybody, which is another point that I did want to actually discuss.  But a lot of these 

kids who have you know, partake in sports or band or whatever that happened is Derby 

apparel, they’re not able to use it now.  And here it is, it’s freezing cold out.  Today we 

finally got the fleece’s added on.  I love the fleece, however, not everybody can afford 

the $30 fleece and it’s cold in the school.   

So, I kind of have a bit of conflict that sits with me with not allowing the kids to wear 

these Derby Program, you know, school program items that have been purchased.  And 

I don’t know if our Board can discuss it, bring it to the policy committee, whatever 

committee that we have to about that.  

Mr. Gildea:  There are items here that we were talking about earlier about whether we 

would recommend to wear.  So, in addition to that, are you trying to, I just want to clarify.  

Are you saying that you think we should add coats or hoodies or is there something 

specific. 
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Ms. Tovar:  No, I think we should be allowing the kids to wear their sports sweatshirts or 

coats or whatever Derby school sport or activity clothing item that was you know, 

purchased through their fundraiser, whatever.  I think we should be letting these kids 

wear them.  As long as they’re not covered in holes.  And they’re in good condition.  

That’s my opinion.  And I know that there’s a lot of families who are facing the conflict of 

purchasing these uniforms in general and I know that Rebecca had asked this question 

at our Iast I believe it was the full Board meeting.  I could be wrong or maybe it was our 

last Committee of the Whole meeting.  But it was questioned that do the families who 

are having financial issues with purchasing the uniforms, are they aware that they could 

reach out to Central Office for assistance on that.   

Mr. Gildea:  I definitely think we should discuss the finance assistance piece as well.  

But can we just take one at a time though. 

Ms. Tovar:  Okay. 

Mr. Gildea:  So, your first part you’re asking is, should we allow our kids to wear outer 

garments that are Derby-related hoodies, zip up jackets, coats, inside school on cold 

weather days.   

Ms. Tovar:  Yes. 

Ms. Nuzzo:  I’m good with it.  Not so much Mila, she only has pop warner stuff and that’s 

different.  But Vinnie has the baseball stuff.  And when we buy stuff from the fundraisers 

and when he’s participating in a sport, you know, he wants to wear it.  He likes to wear 

it.  So, I don’t disagree with that at all. 

Mr. Gildea:  Let me ask a question.  Would you guys want to do that seasonally like 

from October to February or would you just want that to be year-round. 

Ms. Tovar:  I think it would be a year-round thing.   

Mr. Gildea:  Okay. 

Ms. Nuzzo:  I mean I know there are certain things for the team, which is just like a 

regular t-shirt.  Maybe not so much a t-shirt because then we’re kind of playing it a little 

away from like the polos.  As far as like if they have their zip-up jackets or their 

sweatshirt for whatever sport team that they’re involved in, I think that’s okay. 

Mr. Gildea:  Rebecca, Ken.   

Ms. O’Hara:  Most of them are hoodies that the kids have? 

Ms. Tovar:  A lot of them have.  

Ms. Nuzzo:  There are a lot of crew necks so I don’t know if that’s just, you know, like 

the cheerleading. I purchased a couple of those.   
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Ms. O’Hara:  So, just to let the kids know that they can wear anything that not the 

hoodie.  Because hoodies are not allowed?  Are hoodies allowed? 

Dr. Conway:  So, we left that open at our last discussion about this.   

Mr. Gildea:  If someone has a hoodie on, do they get spoken to currently? 

Ms. Caggiano:  Yes.  I know that there was some discussion last time like if there was a 

game day, you could absolutely wear whatever to represent your team.  We’re just 

looking for clear guidance because you do get on our side, you will let so and so to wear 

that, you’re not allowing me.  Is it because I’m white and they’re African American.  So, 

that’s kind of where it could start to lead to.  Tracy has done some fundraising for 

families.  Got together and they gave her a substantial amount of money and we 

purchase pants, sweatshirts and shirts for anyone who didn’t have it.  Well, what do you 

think the next kind of thing that turns into is why wasn’t my purchased.  We know 

exactly what families need it.  But it gets to the pettiness to the lack of a better word to 

come out with.  Well, they can wear this.  I can’t.   Can I have my jersey over it?  Can I 

not?  So, we’ve decided to let it set straight right now.  So, we’re kind of waiting for this 

to flush out where things need to change.   

Mr. Gildea:  My opinion or my thought process when we did this about the polo shirts 

was that when we were trying to get some uniform look and I though we had 

intentionally did not want  to allow hoodies that wasn’t the kind of appearance that we 

were looking for initially.  And I thought that we were all on the same page at one point.  

I guess my question is without being smart enough with my kids being out of school now 

so not having the experience.  In addition to the fleece, are there additional school 

outerwear garments that don’t have hoodies? 

Dr. Conway:  The sweatshirt, there is a sweatshirt also besides the fleece that has the 

Derby patch that does not have the hood that they can buy as part of the uniform.   

Mr. Gildea:  Kim, is that what you were talking about or were you talking about hoodies? 

Ms. Tovar:  So, I was talking about Derby items that was purchased or have them 

purchased outside in the past outside of school uniforms that kids already have.  And 

that’s why my financial aspect part of it kind of went a little bit hand in hand with it 

because these items were already you know, in their drawers, in their closets and 

they’re Derby items, I think that we should be allowing them to wear them instead of 

having to go out and purchase the crew neck or the fleece because a lot of our families 

can’t afford that.  It’s kind of a two-part.  

Mr. Gildea:  So, are they hoodies or are they not hoodies? 
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Ms. Tovar:  They’re both.  Yes and no.  So, some are hoodies.  Some are not. Like, my 

son has hoodies, he’s got a windbreaker with a hood on it.  But he’s got stuff that 

doesn’t as well.   

Mr. Gildea:  Do you want to bring up the finance part now? 

Ms. Tovar:  Yeah.  It has been brought to my attention that one of our previous meetings 

as I’ve stated before about families coming to her and mentioning that they were not 

aware that they can go to Central Office for assistance in purchasing school uniforms.  

We were told that night that we do have a way we help families with this, that and the 

other and that they should be aware of that.  It was done later, about two weeks ago it 

was brought to my attention that quite a few families who specifically up at the high 

school cannot afford the uniforms, are not aware that and you know, some of these 

people are single moms, are single parents who have multiple kids and, you know, and 

they’re only able to get them one shirt.  Because of the way her finances are.  It’s kind 

of difficult for them.  So, I think that we need to reevaluate the communications for these 

individuals specifically.  But I know that we didn’t want to broadcast it out to the 

community because then everybody under the sun is going to you know, quote unquote 

in need.  But I do think that we need to somehow make our families aware even if that’s 

putting something on the website or families who, I don’t know, have Husky, maybe a 

communication out to them.  I know we all receive free lunch as part of the, you know, 

our district but those who would have been part of the free lunch program prior to that.  

Somehow if they are aware if there is a struggle, they’re scared to come forward and 

they’re embarrassed, they’re not aware that that is there.  So, I did tell the couple of 

families that mentioned this to me.  That I would communicate that to our committee 

and advocate for them because you know there’s obviously a conflict.  It was brought to 

Rebecca’s attention and now mine.  So, I did just want to discuss that.   

Mr. Marcucio:  Do we have something in place to take care of these families that can’t 

afford the uniforms, Doc? 

Dr. Conway:   Yes.   

Mr. Marcucio:  We were talking about putting a line item in the budget.  Did we do that 

or no? 

Dr. Conway:  We could do that put it in the upcoming budget.  We can put it in Alliance 

as opposed to the operating budget.   

Mr. Marcucio:  I think we should put in something. 

Mr. Gildea:  I agree.  And Doc, how many families are we buying uniforms for estimate? 

JENNIFER DESROCHES
Received



Dr. Conway:  By school, but it’s a limited amount that have been identified as actual 

need.  I’ll defer to Rachel is here.  Maybe she can share with the middle school the 

approximate number. 

Ms. Caggiano:  So, we, Tracie did approximately maybe 15 to 20 families with pant, 

shirt and we have supplies here, so if a kid comes to school, they use it for the day.  And 

then we have it again and that’s about 5 to 10 kids maybe a day who show up and say, I 

don’t have it. 

Ms. Nuzzo:  Just a quick question of that.  When they come to school and they’re not in 

uniform, are we checking with the parents because sometimes kids might try to pull one 

over.   

Tracie:  Yes.  But yes, we call home first and then we provide them. 

Dr. Conway:  Yes. 

Mr. Marcucio:  Rachel, were we against having the hoodies? 

Ms. Caggiano:  Yes.  We prefer a crew neck.  You know, I’m not against a sports kind of 

wear on game day.  It is a lot of management and oversite for all.  Like every morning it 

starts with discussing the uniforms with a couple of kids.  And Erica’s right.  Where’s 

your uniform?  In my backpack.  In my locker.  It’s like a cat and mouse a little bit and 

then we can get them into uniform.   

Mr. Gildea:  If I could just back up on one thing that Ken said and one thing that Rachel 

said.  I do think there should be money budgeted for this.  I also think that there should 

be some parameters.  Some kind of written guidelines.  Whatever we might use to 

decide.  I do think there should be some kind of guidelines that our administrators have, 

budgeting.  I’m not being disrespectful here, saying hey, we take care of some of the 

kids who need it.  I think there’s a more written process or procedure on how we take 

care of them or the money. 

Ms. Caggiano:  So like, at Derby Middle School, the students who are eligible for free or 

reduced lunch goes for 50 percent.  So, if we were saying oh, we’re potentially buying 

half.  We’re here to help with some of the burden but not necessarily all of it.  

Mr. Gildea:  Yeah.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  Do we know our surrounding Towns that have uniforms for families that 

can’t say they can’t afford it? 

Tracie:  Because it’s year one, it’s a little more challenging.  Once we’re in year two, 

we’ll be able to do some kind of buy back.  You know.  Because it’s year one, everything 

is fresh and new, and everybody buying them brand new, it’s a little bit more 

challenging.  But I don’t know what Ansonia does for families who simply can’t afford 



them.  But I do know they do have like tag sales where they can get discounted 

uniforms.   

Ms. Caggiano:  So, we have some parents come in like, especially with pants.  You 

know at the Middle School we do, you can kind of grow a lot and get taller in Middle 

School really quick.  We’ve had a bunch of families come in and say you don’t have 

these.  My son and daughter went to Emmett and had all of these khakis and drop us off 

multiple kind of pants for us to be able to have and we give them out to kids. 

Ms. Nuzzo:  Yeah.  I dropped off new ones not long after it started.  Because they had a 

growth spurt.  And they were like brand new.   

Ms. Tovar:  Unless we can do a drive for the season. 

Dr. Conway:  We talked about that.  Yeah. 

Ms. Tovar:  And get the communication out like all over the place.  Like a month or two 

in advance so people can start going through their wardrobe.  Put the date on the 

calendar.  I think that would be really awesome. 

Mr. Gildea:  Okay.  

Dr. Conway:  Yeah, just drop them off and we would have staff sort through them, make 

sure everything is clean.  And then put them in the appropriate size boxes to be able to 

then redistribute.   

Ms. Caggiano:  I like that idea, Kim.  You know, maybe there’s a lot of parents coming.  

So, obviously not this year, but maybe in the future we kind of do those drives 

associated with like parent/teacher conferences.  So, all of the parents are coming and 

they’re dropping them off in the bins.  So, that’s November right.  So, headed into 

winter.  And then it’s like until the end of February to tie it over until spring.  We wash 

them, we go through them and maybe swap them.  

Ms. Tovar:  A process that might even go a little bit further if we think about like if we 

drop off a couple of items maybe we can create a quote, coupon that you get five 

percent off t-shirts, you know. 

Dr. Conway:  I like that Kim.  And we have that ability within our purchase portal to be 

able to give out those codes.  To the parents tried it out just to try it we gave them a 

special code.  They go in and they got a free item.   

Ms. Tovar:  That’s very awesome.  

Mr. Gildea:  That’s a good idea Kim.  So, I’m going to follow-up today with regards to the 

financial piece because we’re going to talk about a criteria.  It’s the same process at the 

middle school.  It’s the same process at Irving School, et cetera.  We’re going to talk 
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about budgeting for the money.  And we’re going to talk about uniform drives potentially 

with incentives.   

Ms. Tovar:  Okay.  Is there a website though so people who have that need you know, 

click here and fill out the form.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  I was on the website today because I made some more purchases myself.  

And I didn’t click into it.  I probably should have just to see what it was all about.  But 

there is something that says used or something like that.  Are those discounted items or 

is that not up and running? 

Dr. Conway:  We have them disabled at the moment.  I printed out in preparation for or 

receiving items donating back to the district.  We would then sort through them and then 

put the appropriate sizes that we have up on the website. 

Mr. Gildea:  All right.  So, now back to the financial piece.  Let’s move back to the outer 

garments.  It sounds like you guys would be comfortable with outer garments including 

hoodies or does your opinion change upon hearing Rachel and the administration say 

they’re good with outer garments but would prefer that they’re not going to be hoodies 

have an impact on where you were? 

Ms. Tovar:  My thought again, because I’m thinking financial aspects and what the kids 

have. 

Mr. Marcucio:  I don’t think we should put anything in that wasn’t there before we started 

this new policy.  I mean, hoodies weren’t allowed before, were they? 

Dr. Conway:  No. 

Mr. Gildea:  No. 

Mr. Marcucio:  I don’t think we should be putting hoodies in if they weren’t allowed 

before we did this dress code.  And I would also be careful about using the term 

athletics, because there’s a lot of kids that aren’t athletes.  Why can’t we bring 

something else in.  Now we’re going to start changing the policy back to where it was 

initially because people are going to wanting to bring their own clothes in again.  That’s 

my opinion anyway. 

Mr. Gildea:  Thank you.   

Ms. O’Hara:  Just one thing, the majority of the time before we did the dress code, what 

did kids mostly buy hoodies for whatever team they were on.  Now they can’t wear 

them. You know what I mean.  That’s the only thing I thought about.  Because that’s the 

number one seller when it comes to like, now that I’m in the business, what do you call 

it, it’s the number one seller for sports.  So, I just don’t want to see their stuff get wasted 
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that they bought last year and the year before, kids in high school.  That’s just my 

opinion. 

Mr. Gildea:  Again, we can all agree or disagree and be respectful, but I mean people 

bought hoodies for the last 25 years and they couldn’t wear them to school.  I mean 

they buy them to wear them outside.  They buy them to wear them at the games on 

Saturdays.  I mean, no one’s ever bought a hoodie to wear at school because we never 

allowed them.  

Well, let’s say this.  We have a couple of options here.  But we can make a motion to 

allow outer garments including hoodies to the policy committee and then they have to 

vote ln it and then they may agree, they may not agree.  Anybody here on the policy 

committee. 

Ms. O’Hara:  No, I’m not on it anymore.  I’m on this one though.  

Mr. Gildea:  We could vote and send it there.  Or we could ask administrators and 

outline when they could wear them, once a week.  It’s up to you guys.  Whatever you 

want to do.  So, we can make a motion to allow outside garments including hoodies.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  See, I can go both ways.  I can see how you don’t want the kids or you 

want the kids to wear their sports or team that they purchase.  But I can also see where 

we have hoodies.  So, I like the idea of what if it was every Friday.  It can be your team 

apparel.  Not like NFL teams, you know, just like your Derby team if you purchased 

something.  At least that gives them one day if they want to wear their wrestling or their 

baseball or their cheerleading or track or soccer, whatever, softball. 

Mr. Gildea:  So, me, personally, I do feel like going back to hoodies, allow people to 

wear them every day, just weekends what we did.  And all we’re going to go is from 

people  wearing jeans and hoodies to people wearing khakis and hoodies.  I do like that 

approach better when maybe it’s one day a week.  But you guys can vote however you 

want.  I just think allowing people to wear hoodies five days a week is kind of going into 

the dress code and weakens it truthfully.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  I can see that.  I could.  And I was all for the dress code and I still love it.   

Dr. Conway:  If you recall, it’s the every day, going into a classroom and a student puts 

their hood on and somebody might tell them to take it off.  They go into the classroom 

and put it on.  Now another adult is having to stop what they’re doing and having to tell 

a student, take your hoodie off.  And they don’t know that somebody in the hallway just 

told them to take it off.  Our spending time writing referrals for kids are back to writing 

referrals for hoodies.   

Ms. Tovar:  Yeah, you’re right.   
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Ms. Nuzzo:  It could also be where if it’s a trial period where the kids continue to abuse 

it, then goes away.  You know, give them a little bit of responsibility and see if they can 

follow the rules.  And when they’re allowed to wear something you know, like they prefer 

like their sports or team gear instead of just their Derby logo sweatshirt. 

Ms. Tovar:  That’s too much back and forth with having to change the policy.   

Mr. Gildea:  I think what we are saying is that we’re agreeable to have the administration 

to work on maybe one day a week thing or once every two-week thing.  See where that 

might look like. 

Ms. Tovar:  We can do that.   

Mr. Gildea:  Are people good with that? 

Ms. Tovar:  Yes.  We can start there. 

Ms. O’Hara:  I like that because it’s like a dress-down Friday.  

Mr. Gildea:  Is that together what we’re asking? 

Dr. Conway:  Yes, it is. 

Ms. Tovar:  I thank you for hearing me out on that.  I try to advocate for people.  

Mr. Gildea:  So, I think our last item.  

Ms. Nuzzo:  I know it was mentioned earlier.  I don’t know if we kind of got away from it.  

But adding these no options.  But I like the idea of adding no.  No, leggings, no yoga 

pants, no jeans instead of what is allowed.  Because it doesn’t say I can’t have this.  It 

says I could have this.  I like the no in there personally. 

Ms. Tovar:  I agree. 

Mr. Gildea:  Okay.  It sounds like all four of us are good there.  I wanted to go back to 

the list.  Thank you.  Physical education day attire.  So, currently do we allow 

elementary school students up to sixth grade to wear sweatpants and t-shirts on gym 

days because they don’t change.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  Yes.   

Ms. O’Hara:  Yes. 

Mr. Gildea:  Okay.  So, six to nine, do we want to, we talked about it would be 6 through 

12 offering Derby sweats, Derby T-shirt and on physical education days allowing people 

to wear that.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  Six through12 when they have gym, they have it every day.  So, they would 

be constantly changing.  It’s the elementary, I thought we agreed that you know, this is 
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what they’re playing in gym, it’s not something that they can’t.  I know it was the 

elementary school kids, me personally, that would either prefer like sweatpants or 

shorts, uniform, like a gym uniform because I know that we allow the kids to wear 

whatever they want on their gym day.  And no one does.  And I always feel like he’s not 

following the rules when he is.  But I just wish it was a Derby t-shirt or like those sweat 

shorts or sweatpants.   

Dr. Conway:  Would you be okay if we were similar to the khaki pants where they could 

purchase on their own, the sweats.  Either in gray, black, red or white.  And then they 

would purchase those on their own.  They can get those anywhere.  They would have to 

be solid black, gray, white or red and then they would purchase off the website the T-

shirt with the Derby logo on it. 

Ms. Nuzzo:  Yeah.  I mean, that’s me personally.  If everyone likes and let the kids wear 

what they want on those days, I’m okay with that too.  That’s just what I prefer.  

Ms. Tovar:  I think I’m more open to yes, on the pants.  And we can offer that T-shirt for 

gym days but not restrict them.  But say, a solid, red, white, black or gray T-shirt.   

Dr. Conway:  You’re going to have a transition program.  Students make those. 

Ms. Tovar:  Yes. 

Mr. Gildea:  Okay. 

Ms. O’Hara:  Can I just say something.  Have we ever reopened talking about where 

families go buy their own shirts, like they do for Ansonia, they can go down and have 

the patch on.  Are we going to open that up again? 

Mr. Gildea:  Rebecca, I think that’s a great point to bring up.  We always said we would 

bring that back up.  I’m going to get to that in one second.  So, I think we’re all saying 

the same thing on physical education attire the way it is now.  We’re all good with that.  

Dr. Conway:  They can wear whatever gym clothing they want.  Or do we want to have 

them buy specific colors and then buy the T-shirt from us?   

Ms. Tovar:  I’m more towards the second option. 

Ms. O’Hara:  The second option.  

Ms. Nuzzo:  Yeah. 

Dr. Conway:  Okay.   

Mr. Gildea:  And let’s go to Rebecca’s point.  The school system had some concern with 

uniform, but you feel we got to a spot where the parents prefer to patch it on themselves 

that they can’t? 
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Dr. Conway:  What Ansonia does is the parent brings the shirt to City Stitchers.  City 

Stitchers puts on the Ansonia patch.  So, it’s the same patch.   

Ms. O’Hara:  Actually, Ansonia’s is embroidered.  Derby’s is a patch.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  What does it cost for a patch to be put on? 

Ms. O’Hara:  Five dollars. 

Dr. Conway:  Five dollars. 

Ms. O’Hara:  What City Stitchers does is they embroider Ansonia’s on it.  It’s white 

embroidery only.  And it’s on whatever shirt the people bring in.  Derby’s is a specific 

patch that we order and the patch is just sown on.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  If we start allowing people to purchase their own shirts, they’re all going to 

be a different red or grays.  White and black are going to be the same. 

Ms. O’Hara:  See, Ansonia didn’t really care.  They just do variations of blue.  They 

didn’t call it towards more being a uniform more just like school spirit that everybody has 

something that has Ansonia on the shirt.  We’re more like a uniform.  That’s why they 

get to do something like that.  Also, up at the high school at Ansonia High School, they 

have the kids put like regular acrylic patches on some of the Ansonia shirts too.   

Ms. Nuzzo:  While I understand financial aspects of it too.  This is brand new for us.  So, 

have it all uniform, I’ve heard from some people over time and Ansonia has had it for so 

many years that whether they just got lenient or it’s a battle they’re not willing to fight 

anymore.   That’s why they do it the way that they do. 

Ms. O’Hara:  Right.  They want it more just so you have the Ansonia logo on the shirt.  

It’s more like that just showing you have Ansonia on your shirt.  

Ms. Nuzzo:  Yeah, this is brand new.  I agree with Kim on the Derby Team just for a day.  

We’re going in for a uniform, then I personally like aspect of it. 

Ms. O’Hara:  That’s why we did it like that so you can only buy it through the school.   

Dr. Conway:  Back on used items.  Some of these concerns might go away just buy the 

back.  We’ll have inventory of used items for people to pick up. 

Ms. Tovar:  I agree.  I think that will help families as well. 

Ms. O’Hara:  I think we got the jackets down, the fleece jackets down to $28.   

Ms. Tovar:  I bought three of them today at 30.   

Ms. O’Hara:  We’re trying to get it lower.  We don’t make much money on it.   
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Mr. Gildea:   Anything else on the dress code?  Doc, can you just talk about a future 

item give an overview.   

BUS PATROL  

Dr. Conway:  Yeah, I got a call from AllStar today.  Going to talk with Steve about where 

we were with cameras on the outside of the buses.  And he reached out to the company 

that’s now doing it in Connecticut, Bus Patrol.  And Derby actually has been approved 

should be one of the communities for no cost to the City.  No cost to AllStar to put them 

on all buses.  So, it cost us nothing.  The company makes their money off of proceeds 

off of tickets, which are 260 bucks and statutorily and the contract would be with the City 

not with the Board of Ed statutorily even though we contract for the buses.  The way the 

legislature was written when it was written. 

But if this committee is okay, I just want to expedite moving it forward because I would 

want our full Board not to vote on it but to agree to move it to the Board of Alderman for 

consideration because the contract would be with the Board of Alderman and the City, 

not with the Board of Ed.  But we contract the buses.  So, I just want to make sure that 

everybody would be okay with it on our end and then we would schedule to go to the 

Board of Alderman meeting in March.   

Mr. Gildea:  Again, I know it’s not on our agenda but we have a COW Meeting tomorrow.  

So, if someone wants to make a motion recommending that the Derby School System 

pursue the camera grant for buses then Doc will put that on the agenda tomorrow.   

Dr. Conway:  If everybody is okay, I’ll ask if we can add it to the agenda for tomorrow.   

Ms. Tovar:  I’m not 100 percent sure, but I think it’s route 34 or Roosevelt Drive that 

keeps coming up in question.  Have we choose that the bus route so that family does 

not have to cross the street and the bus moves around to their side of the street.   

Dr. Conway:  I’m not sure, maybe you can reach out to me and give me the address and 

check on it. 

Ms. Tovar:  Okay.  I’ll try to figure that out and reach out to you and we can follow up on 

that.   

Motion that the Student Health and Safety Committee recommend that the Derby 

School System pursue the camera grant for buses.  Passed with a motion made 

by Ms. Kim Tovar and a second by Ms. Rebecca O’Hara.   

Jim Gildea   Yes 

Kim Tovar   Yes 

Erica Nuzzo   Yes 

JENNIFER DESROCHES
Received



Rebecca O’Hara  Yes    

ADJOURN  

Motion that the Student Health and Safety Committee adjourn its meeting.   

Passed with a motion made by Ms. Erica Nuzzo and a second by Ms. Kim Tovar.  

Jim Gildea   Yes 

Kim Tovar   Yes 

Erica Nuzzo   Yes 

Rebecca O’Hara  Yes 

______________________________________   

Marianne Samokar, Recording Secretary 
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Uniform Pant Consideration 

 

 

AVAMO Cargo Pants for Women with Pockets High Waist Lightweight Stretchy 

Hiking Casual Streetwear Baggy Wide Leg Pants 
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G Gradual Women's Yoga Pants with Pockets Flare Leggings High Waist Yoga 

Dress Pants Tall Bootcut Casual Work 
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keriffe Womens Wide Leg Yoga Pants with 4 Pockets High Waist Stretchy Loose 

Dress Work Casual Sweatpants 
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Hispotim Flare Leggings for Women Yoga Pants with Cargo Pockets High Waist 

Work Casual Travel Bootcut Leggings 
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BUBBLELIME 29"/31"/33"/35" 4 Styles Women's Bootcut Yoga Pants Tummy 

Control - Side Pockets_Dark_Khaki L_31" Inseam 
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 09/10/2025

Bradley School Discipline Report

38030 3 09/04/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
25356 3 09/09/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 09/10/2025

Derby High School Discipline Report

32675 11 09/03/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco OSS
11563 9 09/03/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco OSS
12617 11 09/04/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9767 10 09/04/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9457 12 09/04/25 Cell phone Student Conference
31983 11 09/04/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47953 9 09/04/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
10073 10 09/04/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9563 12 09/05/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10973 11 09/08/25 Miss use of hall pass Office Referral
25324 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Office Referral
25324 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11563 9 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
42786 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9563 12 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11114 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
38426 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9767 10 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
34973 12 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference

JENNIFER DESROCHES
Received



ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/16/2025

Bradley School Discipline Report

25356 3 09/09/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
42282 2 09/11/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
47599 3 09/12/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Conference
31072 3 09/12/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
28373 5 09/15/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
48150 3 09/16/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
38030 3 09/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
37727 5 09/17/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
48150 3 09/22/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
31678 2 09/22/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
28822 1 09/22/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
47599 3 09/24/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
48150 3 09/25/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Teacher Conference
31825 2 09/26/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42733 4 09/29/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
28373 5 09/29/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
31173 5 10/02/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
31173 5 10/06/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Office Detention
31173 5 10/06/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
42282 2 10/06/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Student Conference
25325 5 10/07/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
25347 5 10/07/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
31825 2 10/10/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
48150 3 10/10/25 Serious Disorderly Conduct Parent Contacted
31678 2 10/10/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
29374 2 10/10/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
31173 5 10/10/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
42733 4 10/10/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
29572 4 10/10/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
42734 5 10/10/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
42734 5 10/15/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/16/2025

Irving School Discipline Report

31931 4 09/09/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Lunch Detention
27322 4 09/11/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
42183 4 09/11/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
43684 4 09/11/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
42640 4 09/11/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
42686 2 09/11/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
31924 4 09/15/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
25973 5 09/15/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
31174 4 09/15/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
27322 4 09/16/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Bus Sanction
42394 1 09/16/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
27822 5 09/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
32374 5 09/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
24472 5 09/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
47178 4 09/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
44684 3 09/22/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
38131 3 09/22/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
37176 3 09/22/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42535 3 09/22/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
44684 3 09/24/25 Inappropriate behavior Parent Conference
21573 5 09/26/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42690 5 09/26/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42686 2 09/29/25 Inappropriate behavior Office Detention
42684 2 09/29/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
27322 4 09/30/25 Teasing Student Conference
36978 3 09/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42535 3 09/30/25 Teasing Student Conference
21573 5 10/01/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Student Conference
46576 0 10/02/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
46576 0 10/02/25 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
26026 5 10/02/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
24472 5 10/02/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Student Conference
21573 5 10/03/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Office Detention
28672 5 10/07/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42684 2 10/07/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Removal from class
44684 3 10/08/25 Teasing Office Detention
25973 5 10/08/25 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
30929 4 10/09/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
30929 4 10/09/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
46576 0 10/09/25 Inappropriate behavior Removal from class
31174 4 10/09/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42535 3 10/09/25 Inappropriate behavior Loss of privileges
32072 4 10/09/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
22126 4 10/10/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Student Conference
38131 3 10/10/25 Inappropriate behavior Loss of privileges
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/16/2025

Irving School Discipline Report

37176 3 10/10/25 Inappropriate behavior Loss of privileges
46576 0 10/14/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
48064 0 10/14/25 Throwing an object Lunch Detention
27322 4 10/15/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/20/2025

Derby Middle School Discipline Report

37877 8 09/15/25 leaving class without permission Lunch Detention
14515 8 09/16/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Removal from class
37877 8 09/17/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
20326 7 09/17/25 Weapons OSS
15120 8 09/17/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
14613 8 09/17/25 Throwing objects Lunch Detention
46473 6 09/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
45185 8 09/18/25 Battery Assault OSS
42537 8 09/22/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
31422 8 09/22/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
37476 7 09/22/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
23472 6 09/23/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
46530 8 09/23/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Lunch Detention
22427 6 09/25/25 Physical Altercation OSS
17366 7 09/25/25 Physical Altercation OSS
18278 8 09/25/25 Behavioral referrals Lunch Detention
18278 8 09/25/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
28422 6 09/25/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
42881 8 09/26/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
45437 8 09/26/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
22374 8 09/26/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
15120 8 09/29/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
17323 7 09/29/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
22374 8 09/29/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
15674 7 09/29/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
14613 8 09/29/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Lunch Detention
41527 6 09/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
28422 6 09/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
13815 7 09/30/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
31175 6 09/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
14970 6 09/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
21775 6 09/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
14613 8 09/30/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
48085 7 09/30/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
42881 8 10/01/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
47903 6 10/02/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
45437 8 10/02/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
17325 6 10/02/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
17325 6 10/02/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
22374 8 10/02/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
18278 8 10/03/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
13815 7 10/03/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
23472 6 10/06/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
14512 6 10/06/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
34924 8 10/07/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/20/2025

Derby Middle School Discipline Report

46396 8 10/07/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
45986 7 10/07/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Lunch Detention
14613 8 10/07/25 Tardiness ISS
18278 8 10/08/25 Disruptive Behavior OSS
42645 8 10/08/25 Physical Altercation OSS
44284 8 10/08/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
45437 8 10/08/25 Physical Altercation OSS
34924 8 10/08/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
46444 7 10/10/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
31175 6 10/10/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
17912 7 10/15/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
48085 7 10/15/25 Battery Assault OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
17322 7 10/15/25 Battery Assault OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/16/2025

Derby High School Discipline Report

10973 11 09/08/25 Miss use of hall pass Office Referral
25324 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Office Referral
25324 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11563 9 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
42786 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9563 12 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11114 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
38426 11 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9767 10 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
34973 12 09/09/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12313 10 09/10/25
11563 9 09/11/25 Cell phone ISS
34075 9 09/11/25 Cell phone Student Conference
31372 9 09/11/25 Cell phone Student Conference
33072 10 09/12/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
17972 12 09/12/25 Sleeping in class Student Conference
34973 12 09/12/25 Cell phone ISS
9835 12 09/15/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
44084 12 09/15/25 Student Conference
11114 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
10973 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
33072 10 09/15/25 Student Conference
33073 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
39977 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
31983 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
30123 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
12598 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
10073 10 09/15/25 Student Conference
11278 10 09/15/25 Student Conference
34623 10 09/15/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
39927 11 09/15/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
39927 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
39928 11 09/15/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
39928 11 09/15/25 Student Conference
46772 10 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
22329 9 09/16/25
11068 11 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
42738 9 09/16/25 Throwing objects ISS
42738 9 09/16/25 Throwing objects ISS
11563 9 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
34322 11 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
42786 11 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
22472 12 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
33073 11 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12869 10 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference

Electronic Violation Parent Communication

Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation
Dress Code Violation

Dress  Code Violation

Dress Code Violation

Dress Code Violation

Electronic Violation Parent Communication
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ID Grade Inc Date Inc Type Action

Current Date: 10/16/2025

Derby High School Discipline Report

46500 9 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
35173 9 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9457 12 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
46509 11 09/16/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
12571 11 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
39928 11 09/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11068 11 09/17/25 Cell phone Student Conference
39077 11 09/17/25 Cell phone Student Conference
7712 12 09/17/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11068 11 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9862 12 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
33073 11 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
7020 12 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12214 10 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
13825 12 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
22326 12 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
37935 9 09/18/25 Vandalism ISS
46346 9 09/18/25 Vandalism ISS
41727 11 09/18/25 Cell phone Student Conference
8208 12 09/19/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 09/19/25 Cell phone Student Conference
30123 11 09/19/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
46509 11 09/19/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
46535 9 09/22/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10965 9 09/22/25 Risk of Injury ISS
9767 10 09/22/25 Cell phone Student Conference
13729 9 09/22/25 Cell phone Student Conference
22329 9 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
11068 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
32675 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
9835 12 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
44084 12 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
11563 9 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
42786 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
10973 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
22472 12 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
22472 12 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
33072 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
33072 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
39977 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
15080 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
9767 10 09/23/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
9767 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
46500 9 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
31332 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
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Current Date: 10/16/2025

Derby High School Discipline Report

31983 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
46509 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
12598 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
10073 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
11278 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
31374 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
34623 10 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
12571 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
31372 9 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
39927 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
39928 11 09/23/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
9862 12 09/24/25 Cell phone ISS
9767 10 09/24/25 Accumulation of demerits ISS
13212 10 09/24/25 Vandalism OSS
12067 12 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
31325 12 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46535 9 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
39077 11 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9563 12 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12627 11 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
7865 11 09/25/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9419 11 09/25/25 Dress Code Violation Student Conference
42786 11 09/26/25 Cell phone ISS
22472 12 09/26/25 Cell phone ISS
9767 10 09/26/25 Cell phone ISS
31983 11 09/26/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46509 11 09/26/25 Cell phone ISS
37078 11 09/26/25 Obscene Language/Profanity After School Detention
45134 10 09/26/25
36877 12 09/29/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47494 10 09/29/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9563 12 09/29/25 Cell phone Parent Conference
30123 11 09/29/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10073 10 09/29/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco OSS
31374 10 09/29/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco OSS
11235 11 09/29/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10971 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47494 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47494 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
31774 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
48062 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
42786 11 09/30/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
31574 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46543 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
39977 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference

Electronics Violation Student Conference
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Current Date: 10/16/2025

Derby High School Discipline Report

12214 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12627 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
39879 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46547 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
9457 12 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46509 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46522 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11235 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
45134 10 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
41727 11 09/30/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47494 10 10/01/25 Cell phone ISS
42831 9 10/02/25 Physical Altercation OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
47380 9 10/02/25 Battery Assault OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
9762 12 10/02/25 Cell phone Student Conference
17972 12 10/02/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10973 11 10/06/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Conference
47494 10 10/07/25 Cell phone Loss of privileges
34322 11 10/07/25 Student Conference
41727 11 10/07/25 Loss of privileges
44084 12 10/08/25 Cell phone Loss of privileges
47494 10 10/09/25 Cell phone Parent Conference
39928 11 10/09/25 Skipping Class Loss of privileges
9767 10 10/10/25 Cell phone ISS
14269 12 10/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
7712 12 10/10/25 Cell phone ISS
12571 11 10/10/25 Cell phone ISS
47497 11 10/14/25 Skipping Class Loss of privileges
44084 12 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
11563 9 10/14/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Student Conference
22472 12 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
9767 10 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
47953 9 10/14/25 Cell phone
10073 10 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
48066 11 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47548 9 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
31332 10 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 10/15/25

Electronics Violation
Cell Phone

Cell Phone Student Conference
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Current Date: 11/14/2025

Bradley School Discipline Report

42734 5 10/15/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
15962 5 10/17/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
47599 3 10/22/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
42733 4 10/22/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
25822 5 10/22/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Conference
29572 4 10/22/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
21779 5 10/22/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Conference
31678 2 10/24/25 Serious Disorderly Conduct Parent Contacted
48150 3 10/31/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
42932 5 10/31/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
42734 5 10/31/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Lunch Detention
28822 1 10/31/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
25347 5 11/03/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Loss of privileges
43934 5 11/05/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
27572 3 11/10/25 Theft/Stealing Parent Conference
28822 1 11/10/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
30574 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
29723 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Conference
27722 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
45189 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
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Current Date: 11/14/2025

Irving School Discipline Report

46576 0 10/14/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
48064 0 10/14/25 Throwing an object Lunch Detention
27322 4 10/15/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
48092 4 10/15/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression ISS
31176 2 10/16/25 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
42642 2 10/16/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
48064 0 10/16/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
48064 0 10/16/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
21732 5 10/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42684 2 10/17/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
38131 3 10/20/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Student Conference
25073 3 10/21/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
44684 3 10/21/25 Inappropriate behavior Office Detention
46576 0 10/21/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
38131 3 10/21/25 Teasing Office Detention
42437 3 10/21/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42690 5 10/21/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42535 3 10/21/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Office Detention
46576 0 10/23/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Office Detention
29422 4 10/28/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
48064 0 10/29/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
42684 2 10/30/25 Throwing an object Lunch Detention
42698 3 10/31/25 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
42686 2 11/03/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Loss of privileges
38127 2 11/05/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
48064 0 11/05/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Removal from class
47498 0 11/05/25 Inappropriate behavior  
34931 4 11/06/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42437 3 11/07/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
37176 3 11/07/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42535 3 11/07/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression ISS
42684 2 11/07/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
48053 2 11/11/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
46576 0 11/11/25 Disorderly Conduct Office Referral
31176 2 11/12/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
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Current Date: 11/14/2025

Derby Middle School Discipline Report

46473 6 10/13/25 Inappropriate behavior Removal from class
17912 7 10/15/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
48085 7 10/15/25 Battery Assault Expelled
17322 7 10/15/25 Battery Assault OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
17323 7 10/16/25 Verbal Altercation OSS
31982 7 10/16/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
37877 8 10/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
27973 8 10/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Bus Suspension
46473 6 10/17/25 Inappropriate behavior ISS
37877 8 10/21/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
42881 8 10/21/25 Tardiness ISS
46396 8 10/21/25 Tardiness ISS
42692 7 10/22/25 Physical Altercation OSS
24272 6 10/22/25 Physical Altercation OSS
18324 8 10/22/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
20073 8 10/22/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
25728 7 10/23/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
18324 8 10/23/25 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
23472 6 10/27/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
42881 8 10/28/25 Disruptive Behavior OSS
22374 8 10/28/25 Tardiness ISS
18324 8 10/28/25 Tardiness ISS
47431 8 10/29/25 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
23472 6 10/29/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
18278 8 10/29/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
47130 8 10/29/25 Electronic music device Lunch Detention
17979 7 10/29/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
15674 7 10/29/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
23472 6 10/30/25 Disruptive Behavior OSS
22374 8 10/30/25 Attendance Policy OSS
25728 7 10/31/25 Physical Altercation OSS
45185 8 10/31/25 Disruptive Behavior OSS
21526 6 10/31/25 Cell phone Lunch Detention
15224 6 10/31/25 Cell phone Lunch Detention
37877 8 11/03/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
17365 7 11/03/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
37877 8 11/05/25 Inappropriate behavior ISS
28422 6 11/05/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
28422 6 11/05/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
20073 8 11/05/25 Disruptive Behavior OSS
42881 8 11/06/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
46473 6 11/06/25 Inappropriate behavior OSS
46538 8 11/10/25 Cell phone Lunch Detention
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Derby High School Discipline Report

47497 11 10/14/25 Skipping Class Loss of privileges
44084 12 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
11563 9 10/14/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Student Conference
22472 12 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
9767 10 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
47953 9 10/14/25 Cell phone
10073 10 10/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
48066 11 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47548 9 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
31332 10 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 10/15/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46345 10 10/15/25
12314 10 10/16/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10965 9 10/16/25 Risk of Injury ISS
31374 10 10/16/25 Obscene Language/Profanity ISS
10973 11 10/17/25 Dress Code Violation Parent Conference
26872 11 10/19/25 Threat/Intimidate/Verbal Harass OSS
39977 11 10/20/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
37935 9 10/20/25 Obscene Behavior Behavior Intervention
42786 11 10/21/25 Cell phone ISS
46345 10 10/21/25 Disorderly Conduct ISS
8562 11 10/23/25 Accessory to Fight Expelled
9563 12 10/23/25 Safety Code Violations OSS
10973 11 10/23/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
10973 11 10/23/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
9767 10 10/23/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
10073 10 10/23/25 Accessory to Fight Expelled
12571 11 10/23/25 Inciting a Fight Riot OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
9835 12 10/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
8280 12 10/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
46481 12 10/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
7718 11 10/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12627 11 10/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
42786 11 10/28/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
42643 11 10/28/25 Accessory to Fight OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
15080 11 10/28/25 Battery Assault OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
48203 9 10/28/25
36177 10 10/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Warning Only
36177 10 10/30/25 Inappropriate behavior Warning Only
11114 11 10/31/25 Disruptive Behavior Warning Only
17972 12 10/31/25 Disruptive Behavior Warning Only
30123 11 10/31/25 Disruptive Behavior Warning Only
37935 9 10/31/25 Teasing Warning Only
39927 11 10/31/25 Disruptive Behavior Warning Only
39977 11 11/03/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS

Student Behavior Student Conference

Cell Phone Student Meeting
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Derby High School Discipline Report

42738 9 11/05/25 False information/Lying OSS
33072 10 11/05/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
46338 9 11/05/25 False information/Lying OSS
31377 9 11/05/25 False information/Lying OSS
31376 9 11/05/25 False information/Lying OSS
39977 11 11/12/25 Dress Code Violation Parent Conference
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RAISE Discipline Report

46509 11 10/14/25 Cell phone           1 Day ISS
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Bradley School Discipline Report

27572 3 11/10/25 Theft/Stealing Parent Conference
28822 1 11/10/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
30574 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
29723 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Conference
27722 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
45189 4 11/13/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
31385 4 11/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
27572 3 11/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
46512 1 11/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Warning Only
45436 4 11/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
36926 3 11/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
31934 4 11/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
48150 3 11/18/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
29374 2 11/20/25 Obscene Written Messages Parent Contacted
31173 5 11/24/25 Obscene Language/Profanity Student Conference
47951 1 11/25/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
28822 1 12/05/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
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Irving School Discipline Report

48053 2 11/11/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
46576 0 11/11/25 Disorderly Conduct Office Referral
31176 2 11/12/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
42183 4 11/18/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42484 2 11/18/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42640 4 11/19/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
31878 4 11/20/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42131 2 11/20/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
25331 5 11/20/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42484 2 11/20/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
34931 4 11/24/25 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
48298 4 11/24/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
30929 4 11/25/25 Obscene Language/Profanity  
21573 5 11/25/25 Disorderly Conduct Loss of privileges
42183 4 11/25/25 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
28673 2 12/03/25 Inappropriate behavior Bus Sanction
46576 0 12/03/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Removal from class
25345 2 12/04/25 Disruptive Behavior Loss of privileges
46576 0 12/04/25 Inappropriate behavior Removal from class
38127 2 12/04/25 Disruptive Behavior Loss of privileges
46576 0 12/05/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
31176 2 12/11/25 Disruptive Behavior Office Detention
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46538 8 11/10/25 Cell phone Lunch Detention
46396 8 11/14/25 Skipping Class ISS
45185 8 11/18/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
48404 6 11/18/25 Threats of Bodily harm OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
17974 8 11/18/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
22374 8 11/19/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
14613 8 11/19/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
12654 8 11/20/25 Cell phone Lunch Detention
17912 7 11/20/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
17974 8 11/20/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
21532 6 11/20/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
34522 7 11/20/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
15674 7 11/20/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
47903 6 11/21/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
42692 7 11/21/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
47230 6 11/21/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
17974 8 11/21/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21537 6 11/24/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
18324 8 11/24/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
21772 6 11/24/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
46533 6 11/24/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
14970 6 11/24/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
45185 8 11/25/25 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
38578 7 11/25/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21775 6 11/26/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
25728 7 12/02/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
23472 6 12/02/25 Inappropriate behavior ISS
44134 8 12/02/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
28422 6 12/02/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
45986 7 12/02/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21775 6 12/02/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
37877 8 12/03/25 Attendance Policy Lunch Detention
47903 6 12/03/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
22374 8 12/03/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
18324 8 12/03/25 Attendance Policy ISS
46396 8 12/03/25 Attendance Policy ISS
47952 8 12/03/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
14613 8 12/03/25 Attendance Policy ISS
14613 8 12/03/25 Attendance Policy ISS
21545 6 12/05/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
14515 8 12/09/25 Cell phone Warning Only
42881 8 12/09/25 Cell phone Warning Only
12654 8 12/09/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
42645 8 12/09/25 Physical Altercation OSS
46533 6 12/09/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
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Derby Middle School Discipline Report

15674 7 12/09/25 Inappropriate behavior Parent Conference
21775 6 12/09/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
42881 8 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
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Derby High School Discipline Report

39977 11 11/12/25 Dress Code Violation Parent Conference
24473 12 11/14/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
46482 10 11/17/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
46345 10 11/17/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
11278 10 11/17/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
46482 10 11/18/25 Unauthorized use of computers Warning Only
33072 10 11/18/25 Teasing OSS
9835 12 11/19/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
10973 11 11/19/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
24473 12 11/19/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
48202 9 11/19/25 Cell phone Student Conference
48203 9 11/19/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12598 11 11/19/25 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
11068 11 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
42732 11 11/21/25 Skipping Class Warning Only
44184 11 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
26872 11 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
12214 10 11/21/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
37728 10 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
48203 9 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
9445 11 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
12869 10 11/21/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Office Referral
32026 9 11/21/25 Cell phone ISS
25674 10 11/21/25 Electronic music device Office Referral
48199 11 11/21/25 Skipping Class Warning Only
44434 10 11/24/25 Hand held gaming device Student Conference
10971 11 11/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
37927 10 11/24/25 Hand held gaming device Student Conference
46466 10 11/24/25 Inappropriate behavior Restorative Justice
12314 10 11/24/25 Inappropriate behavior Restorative Justice
46547 10 11/24/25 Cell phone Student Conference
37935 9 11/24/25 Teasing Parent Conference
38876 10 11/24/25 Hand held gaming device Student Conference
36177 10 11/25/25 Sleeping in class Student Conference
48202 9 12/01/25 Dress Code Violation Parent Conference
48203 9 12/01/25 Dress Code Violation Parent Conference
44084 12 12/04/25 Threat/Intimidate/Verbal Harass Mediation
46509 11 12/04/25 Dress Code Violation Written agreement/contract
46509 11 12/04/25 Dress Code Violation Written agreement/contract
37935 9 12/04/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Bus Suspension
42738 9 12/05/25 Threat/Intimidate/Verbal Harass ISS
10971 11 12/08/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
48202 9 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
31332 10 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
46509 11 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
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Derby High School Discipline Report

31372 9 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
15169 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
15172 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
9563 12 12/09/25 Cell phone ISS
47548 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
10973 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
33072 10 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
17917 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
48203 9 12/09/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
46500 9 12/09/25 Unprepared for class Teacher Conference
32026 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
31983 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
46522 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
41727 11 12/09/25 Cell phone ISS
12617 11 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10971 11 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47494 10 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
44084 12 12/10/25 Unauthorized use of computers ISS
46535 9 12/10/25 Unauthorized use of computers ISS
11274 9 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
36177 10 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12214 10 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
12314 10 12/10/25 False information/Lying ISS
39879 11 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
48202 9 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
48203 9 12/10/25 Cell phone OSS
42938 12 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
46500 9 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
46345 10 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
31374 10 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
34973 12 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
22329 9 12/11/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
46535 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
36728 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
32026 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
37935 9 12/11/25 Throwing objects OSS
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RAISE Discipline Report

22472 12 11/14/25 Cell phone ISS
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Bradley School Discipline Report

48150 3 12/15/25 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Removal from class
43934 5 12/18/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
37727 5 12/18/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
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Irving School Discipline Report

31176 2 12/11/25 Disruptive Behavior Office Detention
31931 4 12/17/25 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
42437 3 12/17/25 Student Conference
42684 2 12/18/25 Insubordination/Disrespect Loss of privileges
25973 5 12/22/25 Throwing an object ISS
48064 0 12/22/25 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
21372 3 01/06/26 Inappropriate behavior Behavior Intervention

Disrespectful behavior
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Derby Middle School Discipline Report

14515 8 12/09/25 Cell phone Warning Only
42881 8 12/09/25 Cell phone Warning Only
12654 8 12/09/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
42645 8 12/09/25 Physical Altercation OSS
46533 6 12/09/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
15674 7 12/09/25 Inappropriate behavior Parent Conference
21775 6 12/09/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
42881 8 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
22322 6 12/11/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
46472 6 12/11/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
44134 8 12/12/25 Eating in unauthorized area ISS
47952 8 12/12/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
37877 8 12/15/25 Attendance Policy ISS
17323 7 12/15/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
37476 7 12/15/25 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
48094 8 12/16/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
22322 6 12/16/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
14970 6 12/16/25 Disruptive Behavior ISS
42881 8 12/17/25 Attendance Policy ISS
12654 8 12/17/25 Attendance Policy ISS
44284 8 12/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
22374 8 12/17/25 Attendance Policy ISS
18324 8 12/17/25 Attendance Policy ISS
37877 8 12/18/25 Inappropriate behavior OSS
28522 8 12/18/25 Tardiness Lunch Detention
48094 8 12/18/25 Inappropriate behavior ISS
17974 8 12/18/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
46533 6 12/18/25 Disruptive Behavior OSS
28522 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
12654 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
44134 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
48094 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
44284 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
47952 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
14613 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
15084 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
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Current Date: 01/09/2026

Derby High School Discipline Report

10971 11 12/08/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
48202 9 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
31332 10 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
46509 11 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
31372 9 12/08/25 Cell phone ISS
15169 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
15172 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
9563 12 12/09/25 Cell phone ISS
47548 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
10973 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
33072 10 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
17917 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
48203 9 12/09/25 Dress Code Violation ISS
46500 9 12/09/25 Unprepared for class Teacher Conference
32026 9 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
31983 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
46522 11 12/09/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
41727 11 12/09/25 Cell phone ISS
12617 11 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
10971 11 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
47494 10 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
44084 12 12/10/25 Unauthorized use of computers ISS
46535 9 12/10/25 Unauthorized use of computers ISS
11274 9 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
36177 10 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12214 10 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
12314 10 12/10/25 False information/Lying ISS
39879 11 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
48202 9 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
48203 9 12/10/25 Cell phone OSS
42938 12 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
46500 9 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
46345 10 12/10/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
31374 10 12/10/25 Cell phone Student Conference
34973 12 12/10/25 Cell phone ISS
22329 9 12/11/25 Disorderly Conduct OSS
46535 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
36728 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
36728 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
32026 9 12/11/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
37935 9 12/11/25 Throwing objects OSS
44084 12 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
31774 11 12/12/25 Cell phone Student Conference
12912 10 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
9862 12 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
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Current Date: 01/09/2026

Derby High School Discipline Report

10973 11 12/12/25 Cell phone Student Conference
33073 11 12/12/25 Cell phone Student Conference
11274 9 12/12/25 Cell phone Parent Conference
39977 11 12/12/25 Dress Code Violation Parent Contacted
13730 9 12/12/25 Cell phone Student Conference
24473 12 12/12/25 Cell phone Student Conference
13821 12 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
39879 11 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
42938 12 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
46547 10 12/12/25 Cell phone ISS
39977 11 12/15/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
44034 10 12/16/25 Sleeping in class Office Referral
48401 10 12/16/25 Sleeping in class Office Referral
34075 9 12/17/25 Behavioral referrals ISS
28073 9 12/17/25 Behavioral referrals ISS
13821 12 12/17/25 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
46338 9 12/17/25 Behavioral referrals ISS
46339 9 12/17/25 Behavioral referrals ISS
34322 11 12/18/25 Verbal Altercation OSS
46482 10 12/18/25 Tardiness Student Conference
32872 10 12/18/25 Tardiness Student Conference
39977 11 12/18/25 Dress Code Violation OSS
44084 12 12/19/25 Behavioral referrals OSS
9563 12 12/19/25 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco OSS
46772 10 01/07/26 Electronic music device Student Conference
31574 10 01/07/26 Tardiness Parent Conference
12214 10 01/07/26 Cell phone Parent Conference
38026 11 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
37078 11 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
34623 10 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
34623 10 01/07/26 Tardiness Student Conference
39928 11 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
39928 11 01/07/26 Tardiness Parent Conference
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Bradley School Discipline Report

38526 5 01/16/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
46036 1 01/28/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
46512 1 01/28/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
47544 1 01/29/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
32623 4 02/04/26 Physical Altercation ISS
25325 5 02/06/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
25347 5 02/06/26 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
30122 5 02/06/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
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Irving School Discipline Report

21372 3 01/06/26 Inappropriate behavior Behavior Intervention
30526 2 01/12/26 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
48064 0 01/12/26 Disruptive Behavior Loss of privileges
46576 0 01/13/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42686 2 01/13/26 Throwing objects Student Conference
35628 0 01/15/26 Inappropriate behavior Parent Contacted
48064 0 01/15/26 Inappropriate behavior Removal from class
42686 2 01/20/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Removal from class
48064 0 01/20/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
35826 3 01/21/26 Disruptive Behavior Office Detention
21573 5 01/22/26 Disorderly Conduct ISS
37176 3 01/22/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42535 3 01/22/26 Disruptive Behavior Bus Sanction
31383 5 01/28/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
34931 4 01/28/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
31931 4 01/28/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Student Conference
47430 5 01/28/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
35628 0 01/28/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
44684 3 01/29/26 Inappropriate behavior Loss of privileges
42686 2 01/30/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression ISS
40326 2 02/03/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
25345 2 02/05/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
31931 4 02/05/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression ISS
42332 2 02/05/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
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Derby Middle School Discipline Report

28522 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
12654 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
44134 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
48094 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
44284 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
47952 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
14613 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
15084 8 01/06/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
18278 8 01/09/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
18324 8 01/09/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
34924 8 01/09/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
17366 7 01/12/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
45986 7 01/12/26 Inappropriate behavior ISS
44134 8 01/14/26 Tardiness After School Detention
48094 8 01/14/26 Tardiness After School Detention
48404 6 01/14/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Lunch Detention
48404 6 01/14/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
18324 8 01/14/26 Tardiness ISS
46396 8 01/14/26 Tardiness ISS
18278 8 01/15/26 Electronic music device Lunch Detention
25728 7 01/16/26 Inappropriate behavior Loss of privileges
34272 6 01/16/26 Inappropriate behavior ISS
27423 8 01/16/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
34924 8 01/16/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
13363 8 01/16/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
28522 8 01/20/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
47952 8 01/20/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
15120 8 01/21/26 Attendance Policy Lunch Detention
37877 8 01/22/26 Electronic music device ISS
46533 6 01/22/26 Inappropriate behavior OSS
17974 8 01/23/26 Disruptive Behavior Removal from class
21530 6 01/29/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
34272 6 01/30/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
14512 6 01/30/26 Lunch Detention
48404 6 01/30/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21532 6 01/30/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
45437 8 02/02/26 Skipping Class ISS
17325 6 02/03/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
17325 6 02/03/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
22374 8 02/03/26 Skipping Class ISS
21545 6 02/03/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
47431 8 02/04/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
17365 7 02/04/26 Electronic music device Lunch Detention
31777 7 02/04/26 Electronic music device Lunch Detention
33222 7 02/04/26 Electronic music device Lunch Detention

Disruptive Behavior
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Derby Middle School Discipline Report

33622 7 02/04/26 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
46396 8 02/04/26 Skipping Class ISS
46534 8 02/04/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
15107 7 02/06/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
46444 7 02/06/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
42881 8 02/09/26 Tardiness ISS
23472 6 02/09/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
20073 8 02/09/26 Tardiness ISS
14614 7 02/09/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
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46772 10 01/07/26 Electronic music device Student Conference
31574 10 01/07/26 Tardiness Parent Conference
12214 10 01/07/26 Cell phone Parent Conference
38026 11 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
37078 11 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
34623 10 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
34623 10 01/07/26 Tardiness Student Conference
39928 11 01/07/26 Cell phone Loss of privileges
39928 11 01/07/26 Tardiness Parent Conference
26872 11 01/08/26 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
48203 9 01/08/26 Behavioral referrals OSS
47497 11 01/12/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
44084 12 01/12/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
9835 12 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
47494 10 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
44084 12 01/13/26 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
48453 10 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
30123 11 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
45134 10 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
31372 9 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
39927 11 01/13/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
22329 9 01/14/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
15172 11 01/14/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
48448 9 01/14/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
46481 12 01/14/26
33073 11 01/14/26
43834 11 01/14/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
12314 10 01/14/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
46500 9 01/14/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
46500 9 01/14/26
34973 12 01/15/26
39977 11 01/29/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
22329 9 02/02/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
33022 9 02/02/26 Cell phone Student Conference
44084 12 02/02/26 Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco OSS
13730 9 02/03/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
25674 10 02/03/26
39977 11 02/05/26 Cell phone OSS
39977 11 02/05/26 Cell phone OSS
12627 11 02/05/26

Dress Code Violation ISS
Skipped Class ISS

Use of Headphones Student Meeting
Skipped Class ISS

Use of Headphones Student Meeting

Insubordination ISS
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Bradley School Discipline Report

29723 4 02/11/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
36926 3 02/11/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
33974 1 02/13/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Loss of privileges
31934 4 02/13/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
15146 5 02/18/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
32623 4 02/18/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
29723 4 02/19/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Parent Contacted
46391 1 02/20/26 Inappropriate behavior Parent Contacted
46464 0 02/20/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
31825 2 02/27/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
30073 2 03/02/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
47997 5 03/02/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
38526 5 03/02/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
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Irving School Discipline Report

31176 2 02/09/26 Throwing objects Office Detention
42686 2 02/09/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Office Detention
42684 2 02/09/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
28673 2 02/10/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
25344 2 02/12/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
47817 0 02/12/26 Disruptive Behavior Student Conference
42531 2 02/12/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42686 2 02/12/26 Serious Disorderly Conduct Parent Conference
27322 4 02/13/26 Obscene Language/Profanity Student Conference
47918 0 02/19/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Parent Contacted
42684 2 02/19/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
36978 3 02/26/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42642 2 03/02/26 Inappropriate behavior Student Conference
42183 4 03/02/26 Obscene Language/Profanity Parent Contacted
42286 0 03/04/26 Inappropriate behavior Office Referral
47698 0 03/05/26 Inappropriate behavior Parent Contacted
28673 2 03/05/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
31931 4 03/05/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression Removal from class
42286 0 03/05/26 Inappropriate behavior No Sanction
38127 2 03/05/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Student Conference
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42881 8 02/09/26 Tardiness ISS
23472 6 02/09/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
20073 8 02/09/26 Tardiness ISS
14614 7 02/09/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
41527 6 02/10/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
18172 6 02/10/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
32425 8 02/10/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
42692 7 02/10/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
22374 8 02/10/26 Tardiness OSS
18423 8 02/10/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
31175 6 02/10/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
46396 8 02/10/26 Tardiness OSS
46534 8 02/10/26 Tardiness Lunch Detention
14970 6 02/10/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
40126 7 02/11/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
31384 8 02/11/26 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
15120 8 02/11/26 Tardiness ISS
21545 6 02/11/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
13815 7 02/12/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
47952 8 02/12/26 Inappropriate behavior Lunch Detention
25349 7 02/18/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
37928 7 02/19/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
38326 6 02/19/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21545 6 02/19/26 Cell phone Lunch Detention
46472 6 02/19/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
37877 8 02/20/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
23472 6 02/20/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
48450 8 02/26/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
46396 8 02/26/26 Attendance Policy ISS
18278 8 02/27/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
17974 8 03/02/26 Disruptive Behavior OSS
37877 8 03/03/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
15022 8 03/03/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
34272 6 03/05/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
15108 8 03/05/26 Skipping Class Lunch Detention
21532 6 03/05/26 Disruptive Behavior ISS
21532 6 03/05/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21775 6 03/05/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
21775 6 03/05/26 Disruptive Behavior Lunch Detention
20073 8 03/06/26 Battery Assault OSS Pending Explusion Hearing
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Derby High School Discipline Report

31475 12 02/09/26
48203 9 02/09/26 Cell phone ISS
48203 9 02/09/26 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
48202 9 02/10/26 Cell phone ISS
34973 12 02/10/26 Cell phone ISS
39927 11 02/10/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
37783 12 02/10/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
22329 9 02/11/26 Cell phone ISS
12014 10 02/12/26 Cell phone ISS
31780 10 02/12/26 Fighting/Altercation/Phys Aggression OSS
31372 9 02/13/26 Cell phone OSS
11422 9 02/18/26 Cell phone ISS
26872 11 02/18/26 Inappropriate behavior Written agreement/contract
48203 9 02/18/26 Inappropriate behavior Written agreement/contract
26872 11 02/19/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Loss of privileges
32675 11 02/26/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
31372 9 02/26/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
26872 11 02/27/26 Cell phone ISS
26872 11 03/02/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
26872 11 03/02/26 Insubordination/Disrespect Written agreement/contract
33073 11 03/02/26 Safety Code Violations OSS
12214 10 03/02/26 Cell phone ISS
9445 11 03/02/26 Safety Code Violations OSS
34973 12 03/02/26 Cell phone ISS
37935 9 03/02/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
31372 9 03/02/26 Safety Code Violations OSS
39927 11 03/02/26 Insubordination/Disrespect ISS
36177 10 03/04/26 Cell phone ISS
13729 9 03/04/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
39927 11 03/04/26 Insubordination/Disrespect OSS
42938 12 03/05/26 Dress Code Violation ISS
13730 9 03/06/26 Tardiness Warning Only

Harassment Non-Sexual                             ISS
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